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Honorable Mayor and Council Members:
 
Attached are transcipt excerpts of the March 21, 2023 Planning Commission hearing, which I just
received from the court reporter.
 
Most important, I hope that you will review the deliberations of the Planning Commissioners at the
conclusion of the meeting.  I have also included my attempted cross-examination of the applicant’s
rebuttal witnesses, which precedes the deliberations.
 
By including Records Manager and Deputy City Clerk Mercedes Barcia in this email, I ask that this
attachment be added to the record for next week’s hearing.
 
Again, thank you for your considerations.
 
 
Dan Lobeck, Esq.
Florida Bar Board Certified in
Condominium and Planned Development Law
Law Offices of Lobeck & Hanson, P.A.
2033 Main Street, Suite 403
Sarasota, FL  34237

Telephone:  (941) 955-5622
Facsimile:   (941) 951-1469
www.lobeckhanson.com
 
 

From: Dan Lobeck 
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 5:26 PM
To: Nick Pachota <npachota@venicefl.gov>; Jim Boldt <jboldt@venicefl.gov>; Mitzie Fiedler
<mfiedler@venicefl.gov>; Rachel Frank <rfrank@venicefl.gov>; Rick Howard
<rhoward@venicefl.gov>; Dick Longo <rlongo@venicefl.gov>; Helen Moore
<hmoore@venicefl.gov>; Mercedes Barcia <mbarcia@venicefl.gov>
Cc: Roger Clark <RClark@venicefl.gov>; Jeff Boone (jboone@boone-law.com) <jboone@boone-
law.com>
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Subject: Milano PUD Amendment/ Rezoning 22-38RZ/ Ord. 2023-11
Importance: High
 
Honorable Mayor and Council Members:
 
Again, this is for Venetian Golf & River Club Property Owners Association, Inc. and the North Venice
Neighborhood Alliance, Inc., regarding the above-referenced matter.
 
Attached is a revised version of my Memorandum to you last night, as well as three new exhibits, all
regarding the Milano PUD amendment before you Tuesday and Wednesday.
 
By this email also to Ms. Barcia, we ask that these attachments be entered into the record for the
public hearing.
 
This afternoon, we delivered to City Hall a briefing book for each of you which divides the updated
Memorandum and a few exhibits (all already in the record plus the three new ones attached hereto)
into twelve topics, as listed below, with a tabbed Index. 
 
If you have an opportunity to obtain your briefing book at City Hall and review it prior the hearing,
we hope that will increase the ease of your review.  In any event, it may be useful to you at the
hearing if you want to look up something about our positions at that time.
 
Thank you very much for your careful review and considerations in this very important matter.  We
know that this is a lot for your time and attention, and your affected constituents appreciate it.
 
As before, all that we are asking you to do is consider the expressed interests of the thousands of
affected homeowners in this matter, and – as to your Land Development Regulations,
Comprehensive Plan and state statutes, that you Follow the Law.
 
Thank you very much for your considerations.
 
 
1.            Affected Person Status
 
2.            What is Sought by the PUD Amendment
 
3.            The Size and Location of the Commercial Site is Unlawfully to Serve the   Surrounding Area
Rather Than the PUD Residents
 
4.            The Applicant Lacks the “Unified Control” of the PUD Required by the LDR’s
 
5.            State Law Prevents the Developer from Removing the Cielo Open Space Without a Plat
Amendment Executed by All Homeowners
 
6.            To Protect Residents, the LDR’s Require That Any Commercial in a PUD be Vetted at the



Time the PUD is Approved - Not Later by Amendment
 
7.            The PUD Amendment Creates Commercial Impacts Which are Incompatible with Affected
Residences
 
8.            The Open Space Dedication Requirement is Overdue and Bars the Amendment
 
9.            Cielo Declaration and State Law Protect the Open Space
 
10.          Traffic is a Major Problem and Remains Unresolved
 
11.          Paving Over the Wetlands Violates the Comprehensive Plan
 
12.          For Good Reasons, Your Planning Commission Recommends Denial
 
 
Dan Lobeck, Esq.
Florida Bar Board Certified in
Condominium and Planned Development Law
Law Offices of Lobeck & Hanson, P.A.
2033 Main Street, Suite 403
Sarasota, FL  34237

Telephone:  (941) 955-5622
Facsimile:   (941) 951-1469
www.lobeckhanson.com
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lobeckhanson.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cmbarcia%40venicefl.gov%7Ca5274c434bab462dd3b808db58b0c586%7Ce3cdc69315b74d99a6ef1177b9b0f35b%7C0%7C0%7C638201288900260685%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dcJDw9FUk%2BgGGK0%2FQNcZmicAFOxWYBZ8tDSlRhh4XpM%3D&reserved=0
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